From: Contracts ACBH

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Contracts ACBH

Subject: ACBH Cost Report Training FY2021/2022

Dear Mental Health Executive Directors and Chief Financial Officers,

You are cordially invited to attend our ACBH Cost Report Training for FY 2021/2022.
The training is scheduled for Thursday, October 13, 2022 from 10:00 a.m. — to 11:30 a.m.

Please see below for the Microsoft Teams meeting details.

If for any reason you cannot attend this training, it will be recorded and posted on the BHCS
Provider

website under Trainings, once it has been approved for distribution.

We look forward to your attendance.

Thank you.

Disclosure: This training will be recorded for training purposes.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 276 033 757 714

Passcode: KLLHWM

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1 415-915-3950,,550888363# United States, San Francisco
(888) 715-8170,,550888363# United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: 550 888 363#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Sincerely,



Contracts Unit

Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services
1900 Embarcadero Cove, Suite 205

Oakland, CA, 94606

Phone: (510) 567-8296
Email: Contracts@acgov.org
QIC: 28007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or
confidential information only for

use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person,
other than the intended

recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you
received this e-mail

transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete the
transmission.



